
 
 

 
 
 
21 March 2016 
 
 
To: Councillors Cox, Hutton, Mitchell, Owen, Robertson BEM, Singleton and L Taylor  

 
The above members are requested to attend the:  
 

PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

Tuesday, 29 March 2016 at 6pm 
in Committee Room A, Town Hall, Blackpool 

FY1 1AD 
 

A G E N D A 
 

ADMISSION OF THE PUBLIC TO COMMITTEE MEETINGS 
 

The Head of Democratic Governance has marked with an asterisk (*) those items where the 
Committee may need to consider whether the public should be excluded from the meeting as 

the items are likely to disclose exempt information. 
The nature of the exempt information is shown in brackets after the item. 

 
 

 1  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

  Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in 
doing so state:  
 
(1) the type of interest concerned; and 
 
(2) the nature of the interest concerned 
 
If any member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact 
the Head of Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting. 

 
 2  MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 23 FEBRUARY 2016  (Pages 1 - 8) 

 
  To agree the minutes of the last meeting held on 23 February 2016 as a true and correct 

record. 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



* 3  PRIVATE HIRE AND HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVERS LICENCES  (Pages 9 - 58) 
 

  (This item contains personal information regarding applicants and licence holders which 
is exempt from publication by virtue of Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the 
Local Government Act 1972) 

 
* 4  HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE LICENCE  (Pages 59 - 72) 

 
  (This item contains personal information regarding applicants and licence holders which 

is exempt from publication by virtue of Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the 
Local Government Act 1972) 

 
* 5  DONKEY DRIVER LICENCE  (Pages 73 - 78) 

 
  (This item contains personal information regarding applicants and licence holders which 

is exempt from publication by virtue of Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the 
Local Government Act 1972) 

 
 6  APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT  (Pages 79 - 146) 

 
  To consider the allocation of street collections for 2016/2017. 

 
 7  DATE OF NEXT MEETING   

 
  To note the date of the next meeting as 14th June 2016. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Venue information: 
 
First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building. 
 

Other information: 
 

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Chris Williams, Democratic Services Advisor, 
Tel: 01253 477153, e-mail: chris.williams@blackpool.gov.uk 
 

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the 
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk. 

 

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/


MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING - TUESDAY, 23 FEBRUARY 
2016 

 
 

 
Present:  
 
Councillor Hutton (in the Chair) 
 
Councillors 
 
Mitchell 
Owen 

Robertson BEM 
Singleton 

L Taylor  

 
In Attendance:  
 
Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Service 
Chris Williams, Democratic Services Adviser 
 
 
1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
There were no declarations of interests on this occasion. 
 
2 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 19 JANUARY 2016 
 
Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 19th

 January 2016 be signed by the 
Chairman as a correct record. 
 
3 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 
 
That under Section 100 (A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded 
from the meeting during consideration of the whole item, including the decisions referred 
to at Agenda items 3 and 4 on the grounds that it would involve the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act 
 
4 PRIVATE HIRE AND HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVERS LICENCES 
 
The Sub-Committee was informed of three existing Hackney Carriage drivers, one existing 
Private Hire vehicle driver and one new Private Hire and Hackney Carriage licence 
applicant that had given sufficient cause for concern as to be referred to the Sub-
Committee for consideration.  
 
Members discussed the application and referrals as follows: 
 

(i)  GCC – New Private Hire and Hackney Carriage applicant 
 
Mr Ratcliffe, Licensing Officer, who was in attendance during consideration of the case 
presented it on behalf of the Authority. Mr Andrews, Licensing Officer, was also in 
attendance as an observer. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING - TUESDAY, 23 FEBRUARY 
2016 

 
 

GCC was in attendance and provided representations to the Sub-Committee. 
 
Mr Ratcliffe described the driver’s previous conviction and added that he had failed to 
disclose the conviction during the application to be licensed. 
 
The driver informed the Sub-Committee that he had not declared the conviction because 
he claimed that an earlier Disclosure and Barring Service check completed as part of a 
separate job application had been returned with no cautions or convictions listed. 
 
Members expressed concern that the conviction had not been declared but 
acknowledged that a number of years had elapsed since the offence. 
 
Resolved: 

1. To not prosecute the driver for non-disclosure of convictions during the 
application to be licensed. 

2. That the licence be granted with the addition of a warning letter in relation to 
future conduct indicating that in the event of a further incident, the licence 
would be revoked or suspended.   

 
(ii) JM – Existing Hackney Carriage driver 

 
Mr Ratcliffe presented the case on behalf of the Authority. 
 
JM was in attendance and provided representations to the Sub-Committee. 
 
Mr Ratcliffe advised that JM had driven a vehicle that had been identified as having a 
number of serious defects. The Vehicle and Operator Services Agency (VOSA) had 
subsequently issued a PG9 Prohibition notice to remove the vehicle from the road in the 
interests of public safety. 
 
The driver explained that in his opinion, the defects had not been easily identifiable in 
regular checks he claimed to have carried out on the vehicle.  
 
Members reasoned that some of the vehicle defects may only have been picked up by 
specialist equipment and may not have been obvious upon casual inspection by the 
driver. However, it was noted that the driver had previously appeared before the Sub-
Committee under similar circumstances and therefore he should have been able to 
recognise at least some of the identified defects. 
 
Resolved: 
That the driver be issued with a warning letter in relation to future conduct indicating 
that in the event of a further incident, the licence would be revoked or suspended.   
 

(iii) PUC – Existing Hackney Carriage driver 
 
Mr Ratcliffe presented the case on behalf of the Authority. 

Page 2



MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING - TUESDAY, 23 FEBRUARY 
2016 

 
 

PUC was in attendance and provided representations to the Sub-Committee. 
 
Mr Ratcliffe advised that PUC had driven a vehicle that had been identified as having a 
number of serious defects. The Vehicle and Operator Services Agency (VOSA) 
subsequently issued a PG9 Prohibition notice to remove the vehicle from the road in the 
interests of public safety. 
 
The driver advised that he had carried out regular visual inspections of the vehicle and 
that in his opinion, it had not been in an unroadworthy condition. He added that 
whenever he discovered issues with vehicles in his charge, he reported them immediately 
to the vehicle licence holder. 
 
The Sub-Committee discussed the case and expressed concern at the apparent lack of 
responsibility demonstrated by the driver in relation to the vehicle’s condition and a lack 
of basic mechanical knowledge on his part. However, it was also noted that many of the 
defects had been difficult to see upon a casual inspection and the driver had given no 
previous cause for concern. 
 
Resolved: 
That the driver be issued with a warning letter in relation to future conduct indicating 
that in the event of a further incident, the licence would be revoked or suspended. 
 

(iv) MAJ – Existing Hackney Carriage driver 
 
Mr Ratcliffe presented the case on behalf of the Authority. 
 
MAJ was in attendance and provided representations to the Sub-Committee. 
 
Mr Ratcliffe advised that MAJ had driven a vehicle that had been identified as having a 
number of serious defects. The Vehicle and Operator Services Agency (VOSA) 
subsequently issued a PG9 Prohibition notice to remove the vehicle from the road in the 
interests of public safety. 
 
MAJ admitted that some of the defects identified by VOSA should have been rectified and 
he had no excuse for the vehicles condition at the time it was inspected. 
 
Members expressed concerns about the nature of some of the vehicle defects that they 
reasoned an average person with no mechanical knowledge would have been able to 
identify.  Despite previously giving no cause for concern, the Sub-Committee believed 
that the serious degradation of some of the vehicle’s key components and a lack of basic 
maintenance knowledge meant that the driver’s conduct had fallen significantly short of 
the standards expected of a licensed driver. 
 
Resolved: 
That the Hackney Carriage vehicle driver’s licence be suspended for a period of six weeks 
on the grounds that the drivers conduct had fallen short of expected standards, to allow 
time for reflection and encourage future compliance.  

Page 3



MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING - TUESDAY, 23 FEBRUARY 
2016 

 
 

 
(v) MK – Existing Private Hire Vehicle Driver 

 
The Chairman agreed to hear the case which had been added as a supplementary item for 
urgent consideration. The Chairman indicated that he had decided to hear the case 
because of the seriousness of the offence and the fact that the incident had taken place 
after the initial agenda had been despatched. 
 
Mr Ratcliffe presented the case on behalf of the Authority. 
 
MK was in attendance and provided representations to the Sub-Committee. 
 
Mr Ratcliffe explained that the driver had been charged with a serious motoring offence 
whilst driving a private vehicle and not in his capacity as a Private Hire vehicle driver. 
Additional information from the Police Officer, who arrested the driver at the scene of the 
offence, was presented to the Sub-Committee. 
 
MK advised that he had had a number of recent family tragedies to contend with and this 
had caused him to make some poor decisions at the time of the incident. 
 
The Sub-Committee reasoned that there had indeed been difficult personal circumstances 
surrounding the incident. However, Members were concerned about the choices the 
driver made and the fact that his behaviour could present a danger to the public. 
 
Resolved: 
That the Private Hire Vehicle Drivers Licence be revoked with immediate effect in the 
interests of public safety and given that the driver’s conduct was dangerous and therefore 
significantly below the standards expected of a licensed driver. 
 
Background papers: exempt 
 
5 HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE LICENCES 
 
The Sub-Committee was informed of three existing Hackney Carriage vehicle licence 
holders that had given sufficient cause for concern as to be referred to the Sub-
Committee for consideration. 
 
Members discussed referrals as follows: 
 

(i)  JN – Existing Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence Holder 
 
Mr Ratcliffe, Licensing Officer presented the case on behalf of the Authority.  
 
JN was in attendance and provided representations to the Sub-Committee. 

Page 4



MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING - TUESDAY, 23 FEBRUARY 
2016 

 
 

Mr Ratcliffe advised that JN had been the operator of a vehicle that had been identified as 
having a number of serious defects. The Vehicle and Operator Services Agency (VOSA) 
subsequently requested that service documentation for the vehicle be produced and 
issued a PG9 Prohibition notice to remove the vehicle from the road in the interests of 
public safety. 
 
JN advised that he had been unaware of the vehicle’s defects and in his opinion, many of 
them would have been difficult to discover without specialist equipment. He added that 
the vehicle had been checked during regular interim services as per the conditions 
imposed on the licence and any faults identified had been immediately repaired. 
 
The Sub-Committee expressed concern at the fact that regular servicing had failed to 
establish any of the mechanical defects listed in the report. In addition, the operator had 
taken a minimalist approach to maintenance and not taken any responsibility for the 
vehicles poor condition. However, Members noted that the operator had produced some 
service documentation to support his claims about regular maintenance. 
 
Resolved: 

1. That the vehicle licence be suspended for a period of 14 days on the grounds 
that the operators conduct had fallen short of expected standards and to allow 
time for reflection and encourage future compliance. 

2. That the conditions on the licence be amended to include a requirement for 
additional regular testing of the vehicle’s brakes and emissions and for all 
future service documentation to include details of the individual vehicle’s 
registration and mileage. 

 
(ii) SJN – Existing Hackney Carriage vehicle licence holder 

 
Mr Ratcliffe, Licensing Officer presented the case on behalf of the Authority.  
 
SJN was in attendance and provided representations to the Sub-Committee. 
 
Mr Ratcliffe advised that SJN had been the operator of a vehicle that had been identified 
as having a number of serious defects. The Vehicle and Operator Services Agency (VOSA) 
subsequently requested that service documentation for the vehicle be produced and 
issued a PG9 Prohibition notice to remove the vehicle from the road in the interests of 
public safety. 
 
Mr Ratcliffe advised that in his opinion, the operator had failed in his responsibility to 
maintain a vehicle in his charge and allowed its condition to deteriorate. He added that 
some of the faults that VOSA technicians had identified presented a significant risk to 
public safety. 
 
SJN explained that in his opinion, he had a comprehensive service schedule in place for 
the vehicle and produced a number of documents for Members to consider detailing 
works carried out on the vehicle. He added that many of the defects had required 
specialist equipment to identify. 

Page 5



MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING - TUESDAY, 23 FEBRUARY 
2016 

 
 

The Sub-Committee expressed concerns with the standard of the vehicle at the time it 
was taken out of service. Also noted was the operator’s previous appearance before the 
Sub-Committee under similar circumstances and Members questioned the effectiveness 
of regular inspections SJN claimed to have had carried out on the vehicle. However, it was 
agreed that many of the defects had been suitably explained and the operator seemed to 
have a good mechanical knowledge. 
 
Resolved: 

1. That the licence holder be issued with a warning letter in relation to future 
conduct indicating that in the event of a further incident, the licence would be 
revoked or suspended.   

2. That the conditions on the licence be amended to include a requirement that 
all future service documentation should include details of the individual 
vehicle’s registration and mileage. 

 
(iii) PD – Existing Hackney Carriage vehicle licence holder 

 
Mr Ratcliffe, Licensing Officer, presented the case on behalf of the Authority.  
 
PD was in attendance and provided representations to the Sub-Committee. 
 
Mr Ratcliffe advised that PD had been the operator of a vehicle that had been identified 
as having a number of serious defects. The Vehicle and Operator Services Agency (VOSA) 
subsequently requested that service documentation for the vehicle be produced and 
issued a PG9 Prohibition notice to remove the vehicle from the road in the interests of 
public safety. 
 
Mr Ratcliffe described a number of defects on the vehicle, many of which should in his 
opinion, have been identified by a responsible operator. 
 
PD explained that generally she had little contact with the driver of the vehicle and often 
had difficulty in arranging a mutually convenient time to inspect the vehicle. She added 
that in her opinion, she had been let down by the driver who had abused her trust. 
 
Members expressed concern about the lack of communication between the vehicle 
operator and driver and the fact that nether seemed ready to accept responsibility in 
relation to the vehicles poor condition. Furthermore, the operator had entrusted regular 
inspection of the vehicle to the driver. However, the operator expressed regret at the 
vehicles condition and reported that as soon as she had been made aware of the faults 
they were immediately rectified. 
 
Resolved: 

1. That the vehicle licence be suspended for a period of six weeks on the grounds 
that the operators conduct had fallen short of expected standards to allow 
time for reflection and encourage future compliance. 

2. That the various conditions as outlined in the report and listed below be 
imposed on the licence with the additional requirement that in future, all 
service documents should contain both the vehicle registration and mileage 
information. Page 6



MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING - TUESDAY, 23 FEBRUARY 
2016 

 
 

 

The Conditions to be imposed on the licence were listed as:  

 The licence holder or a suitably qualified mechanic must inspect the vehicle on 
a weekly basis 

 The licence holder is to implement a vehicle safety inspection regime to be 
undertaken at a minimum of every two months by a qualified motor engineer. 
Such records to be kept for 2 years. 

 Records of all servicing to be retained for 2 years. 

 All service/inspection records must be legible 

 All records to be produced to enforcement or police officers within 24 hours of 
the demand being made. 

 The licence holder must implement a procedure to ensure that drivers do a 
visual inspection of the licensed vehicle each time that they take charge of that 
vehicle and report any faults with it to the licence holder. 

 
 
Background papers: exempt 
 
6 DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
Members noted that the date of the next meeting would be Tuesday 29th March 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
Chairman 
  
(The meeting ended at 8.50 pm) 
  
Any queries regarding these minutes, please contact: 
Chris Williams, Democratic Governance Advisor 
Tel: (01253) 477153 
E-mail: chris.williams@blackpool.gov.uk 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Report to: PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Service 

Date of Meeting  
 

29th March 2016 

 

PRIVATE HIRE AND HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVERS LICENCES 
 

1.0 
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1 To consider an applicant and licence holders who have been convicted of offences or 
who have otherwise given reasons for concern. 
 

2.0 Recommendation(s): 
 

2.1 The Sub-Committee will be requested to determine the application and referrals as 
appropriate. 

 
3.0 
 

Reasons for recommendation(s): 

3.1 
 

Licensed drivers can be responsible for transporting vulnerable passengers. It is 
important for the protection of the public that only fit and proper persons are 
licensed.  
 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council? 
 

No 

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget? 
 

Yes 

3.3 
 

Other alternative options to be considered: 
 

 None, as the Sub-Committee is required to determine the application and referrals 
 
4.0 Council Priority: 

 
4.1 The relevant Council Priority is “The Economy: Maximising growth and opportunity 

across Blackpool” 
 
5.0 Background Information 

 
5.1 The Sub-Committee is asked to determine whether or not the applicant and licence 

Page 9

Agenda Item 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.2 

holders are fit and proper persons to hold Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle 
driver’s licences , in respect of the following cases: 
 
M.T.K (New Private Hire and Hackney Carriage applicant), K.G (Existing Private Hire 
driver), S.R.B (Existing Hackney Carriage driver), G.P (Existing Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire driver) 
 
Details of offences or matters causing concern and any supporting documents are 
attached at Appendix 3(a). 
  

5.3 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? Yes 
 
 List of Appendices: 

 
 

 Appendix 3(a) Details of cases (not for publication)  
 
6.0 Legal considerations: 

 
6.1 
 
 
6.2 

The Sub-Committee must be satisfied that the applicant and licence holders are fit 
and proper persons to be licensed. 
 
There is the right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court. 

 
7.0 Human Resources considerations: 

 
7.1 None 
 
8.0 Equalities considerations: 

 
8.1 None 
 
9.0 Financial considerations: 

 
9.1 None 
 
10.0 Risk management considerations: 

 
10.1 None 
 
11.0 Ethical considerations: 

 
11.1 None 
 
12.0 Internal/ External Consultation undertaken: 

Page 10



12.1 None 
 
13.0 Background papers: 

 
13.1 
 

None 

 
  

 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 27

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 29

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Report to: PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Service 

Date of Meeting  
 

29th March 2016 

 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE LICENCE 
 

1.0 
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1 To consider whether or not the licence holder is a fit and proper person to hold a 
Hackney Carriage vehicle licence. 
 

2.0 Recommendation(s): 
 

2.1 The Sub-Committee will be requested to determine the referral as appropriate. 
 
3.0 
 

Reasons for recommendation(s): 

3.1 
 

Licensed vehicles are responsible for transporting passengers. It is important for the 
protection of the public that only suitable vehicles that are fit for purpose are 
licensed.  
 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council? 
 

No 

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget? 
 

Yes 

3.3 
 

Other alternative options to be considered: 
 

 None 
 
4.0 Council Priority: 

 
4.1 The relevant Council Priority is  

 
“The Economy: Maximising growth and opportunity across Blackpool” 

 
 
 

Page 59

Agenda Item 4



5.0 Background Information 
 

5.1 
 
 
 
 
 
5.2 

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine whether or not the licence holder is a fit 
and proper person to hold a Hackney Carriage vehicle licence, in respect of the 
following case: 
 
A.P.W (Existing Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle Proprietor) 
 
Matters causing concern and any supporting documents are attached at Appendix 
4(a) 
  

5.3 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? Yes 
 
 List of Appendices: 

 
 

 Appendix 4(a) Details of case (not for publication)  
 
6.0 Legal considerations: 

 
6.1 
 
 
6.2 

The Sub-Committee must be satisfied that the conditions are no longer reasonably 
necessary. 
 
There is the right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court. 

 
7.0 Human Resources considerations: 

 
7.1 None 
 
8.0 Equalities considerations: 

 
8.1 None 
 
9.0 Financial considerations: 

 
9.1 None 
 
10.0 Risk management considerations: 

 
10.1 None 
 
11.0 Ethical considerations: 

 
11.1 None 
 

Page 60



12.0 Internal/ External Consultation undertaken: 
 

12.1 None 
 
13.0 Background papers 

 
13.1 
 

None 

 
  

 

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Report to: PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Service 

Date of Meeting  
 

29th March 2016 

 

DONKEY DRIVER LICENCE 
 

1.0 
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1 To consider an applicant who has been convicted of offences or who has otherwise 
given reason for concern. 
 

2.0 Recommendation(s): 
 

2.1 The Sub-Committee will be requested to determine the application as appropriate. 
 
3.0 
 

Reasons for recommendation(s): 

3.1 
 

Licensed drivers can be responsible for transporting vulnerable passengers. It is 
important for the protection of the public that only fit and proper persons are 
licensed.  
 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council? 
 

No 

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget? 
 

Yes 

3.3 
 

Other alternative options to be considered: 
 

 None, as the Sub-Committee is required to determine the applications. 
 
4.0 Council Priority: 

 
4.1 The relevant Council Priority is:  

 
“The Economy: Maximising growth and opportunity across Blackpool” 

 
5.0 Background Information 

 
5.1 The Sub-Committee is asked to determine whether or not the applicant is a fit and 

Page 63

Agenda Item 5



 
 
 
 
5.2 

proper person to hold a Donkey driver’s licence, in respect of the following case: 
 
P.J.G (New Donkey Driver licence applicant) 
 
Details of offences or matters causing concern and any supporting documents are 
attached at Appendix 5(a). 
  

 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? Yes 
 
 List of Appendices: 

 
 

 Appendix 5(a) Details of cases (not for publication)  
 
6.0 Legal considerations: 

 
6.1 
 
 
6.2 

The Sub-Committee must be satisfied that the applicants are fit and proper persons 
to be licensed. 
 
There is the right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court. 

 
7.0 Human Resources considerations: 

 
7.1 None 
 
8.0 Equalities considerations: 

 
8.1 None 
 
9.0 Financial considerations: 

 
9.1 None 
 
10.0 Risk management considerations: 

 
10.1 None 
 
11.0 Ethical considerations: 

 
11.1 None 
 
12.0 Internal/ External Consultation undertaken: 

 
12.1 None 
 

Page 64



13.0 Background papers: 
 

13.1 
 

None 

 
  

 

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Report to: PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE 

Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Service 

Date: 29th March 2016 

 

ALLOCATION OF STREET COLLECTIONS 2016/2017 
 

1.0 
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1 To consider the allocation of street collections for 2016/2017 
 

2.0 Recommendation(s): 
 

2.1 
 
2.2 
 
 
2.3 

To consider the applications for street collection permits detailed in 5.4 – 5.11  
 
To delegate to the Head of Licensing Services authority to issue further suitable 
applicants with permits.  
 
To authorise the grant of a permit under the street collection regulations to cover the 
public collections made via the collection booths during the period of the 
illuminations and to permit the sale to the public a brochure on the evening of the 
Switch on of the 2016 Illuminations 

 
3.0 
 

Reasons for recommendation(s): 

3.1 
 

The Sub-Committee is required to consider applications received for the forthcoming 
year and consider whether they wish to deal with future applications themselves or 
delegate powers to grant suitable applications to the Head of Licensing Services. 
 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council? 
 

No 

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget? 
 

Yes 

3.3 
 

Other alternative options to be considered: 
 

 None, the Sub-Committee has the power to grant or refuse the applications. 
 
 
 
 

Page 69

Agenda Item 6



4.0 Council Priority: 
 

4.1 The relevant Council Priority is: 
 
‘The economy – maximising growth and opportunity across Blackpool’ 

 
5.0 Background Information 

 
5.1 
 
 
5.2 
 
 
5.3 
 
 
5.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.5  
 
 

 
5.6 
 
 
 
 
5.7 
 
 
 
5.8 
 
 
 
 

Street collections are regulated by under the Police, Factories, etc (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1916. 
 
This report sets out the charities on the approved Council list together with other 
requests for collection permits in 2016/2017. 
 
The Sub-Committee is requested to select those organisations which should be 
allowed street collection permits for the forthcoming 12 month period. 
 
The following organisations on the approved list have indicated that they wish to 
hold a street collection in Blackpool during 2016/2017: 

 RSPCA 

 Trinity Hospice 

 Blackpool RNLI 

 The Salvation Army 
 
Copies of the applications can be found in Appendix 6(a) 
 
The Licensing Service has also received the following applications for street 
collections in the forthcoming year. Copies of the applications can be found in 
Appendix 6(b) 
 
Cancer Research. This is a national charity which aims to fund research into the 
treatment, prevention and early diagnosis of cancer. The application for 
consideration today is for a permit to collect in the Town Centre and on the 
Promenade on 21st October 2016. 
 
Stephen Pierre (the Gelleonairs Band). The band intends to perform in St John’s 
Square on the various dates attached to the application and collect for the benefit of 
Trinity Hospice. Similar permits were granted last year. 
 
Futuresense Foundation. This is a charity which supports disadvantaged 
communities around the world. The application is for permits to make collections in 
the Town Centre on 9th April 2016. This would be the charities first street collection in 
Blackpool since a previous permit was granted in 2013. 
 

Page 70



5.9 
 
 
 
5.10 
 
 
 
 
5.11 
 
 

Marie Curie This is a national charity supporting people suffering from terminal 
illness either in one of their hospices or in their own homes A permit is requested for 
a collection on 2nd April 2016. 
 
Whitaker Dance and Drama Centre. This dance centre has applied for a permit to 
make a charitable collection on behalf of Marie Curie on 16th April 2016 when they 
will be performing Irish dancing in St John’s Square. This is their first application for a 
street collection permit. 
 
Penny Appeal. This is a charity which works on projects in 30 crisis hit countries. The 
application is for a collection to take place on 26th June 2016 in the Town Centre. This 
is the first application for a collection in the area by this charity. 
 

5.12 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? No 
 
5.13 List of Appendices:  
  

Appendix 6(a)    Applications detailed in 5.5 
Appendix 6(b)    Applications detailed in 5.7-5.12 

 
 

 
6.0 Legal considerations: 

 
6.1 None 
 
7.0 Human Resources considerations: 

 
7.1 None 

 
8.0 Equalities considerations: 

 
8.1 None 

 
9.0 Financial considerations: 

 
9.1 None 
 
10.0 Risk management considerations: 

 
10.1 None 
 
11.0 Ethical considerations: 

 
11.1 
 

None 

 

Page 71



12.0 Internal/ External Consultation undertaken: 
 

12.1 
 

Consultation has been undertaken with the BID team or Visit Blackpool depending on 
where the collection is due to take place. 

 
13.0 Background papers: 

 
13.1 
 

None 

 
 
 

Page 72



Page 73

chris.williams
Text Box
    Appendix 6(a)



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Blackpool
Application to licence a street collection
Police, Factories etc. (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 
1916

For help contact

licensing@blackpool.gov.uk

Telephone: 01253 478397 

* required information

Section 1 of 10

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name HEATHER

* Family name POWELL

* E-mail Julia.Hattersley@cancer.org.uk

Main telephone number 02034695383 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby.

Applicant Business
* Is your business registered 
in the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No

* Registration number 04325234

* Business name CANCER RESEARCH UK
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

* VAT number GB 788 1386 78 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

* Legal status Charity or Association

Page 95

chris.williams_1
Text Box
   Appendix 6(b)



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business NATIONAL CAMPAIGNS MANAGER

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Registered Address

* Building number or name ANGEL BUILDING

* Street 407 ST JOHN STREET

District

* City or town LONDON

County or administrative area

Postcode EC1V4AD

* Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 10

FURTHER DETAILS ABOUT THE APPLICANT

Please note: the applicant must be the organiser of the proposed collection

Former name(s) WILLIAMS If currently or previously known by any other 
name(s), you must record them here.

Home Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

* Building number or name ANGEL BUILDING

* Street 407 ST JOHN STREET

District

* City or town LONDON

County or administrative area

* Postcode EC1V4AD

* Country United Kingdom

Further Details

* Date of birth / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

* Place of birth WALES

Section 3 of 10

ORGANISATION WHICH IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COLLECTIONPage 96



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* Provide a brief description of the organisation and its objectives

We fund research into the treatment, prevention and early diagnosis of all cancer types. Our aim is to bring forward the day 
that all cancers are cured.

* Are the proceeds of the collection to benefit this organisation?

Yes No

* Is this organisation a registered charity?

Yes No

* Registration number 1089464

* What are the proceeds of the collection to be used for?

100% of the proceeds will go to Stand Up To Cancer, a Cancer Research UK fundraising campaign in partnership with 
Channel 4, which funds translational cancer research to speed medical breakthroughs from the labs and get them to 
patients sooner.

Section 4 of 10

CHARITY, FUND OR ORGANISATION TO BENEFIT FROM THE COLLECTION

* Is another organisation going to benefit from your collection?

Yes No

Section 5 of 10

TYPES OF COLLECTION

* What type(s) of collection will you be performing?

A street collection

A house-to-house collection

Both street and house-to-house collections

Street Collection

Check for local guidance notes and conditions before completing this section. Some of the questions may not be relevant to 
local circumstances or your responses may have to provide very specific information.

Where

* In what parts of this authority’s area do you intend to carry out the collection?

BLACKPOOL TOWN CENTRE, PROMENADE

When

* Preferred dates for the
collection 21/10/2016

Alternative dates
Page 97



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* During what hours of the
day will the collection be 
held?

09.00-19.00

Collectors

* How many people do you
plan to authorise as 
collectors?

4

* How will the collectors be identifiable? (provide details of badge, certificate of authority etc)

Collectors will wear branded clothing and hold collection buckets. They will also be wearing badges indicating granting of 
authority from Cancer Research UK head office

What

Check for local guidance notes which may clarify what is allowable in your area and whether additional permissions or 
licences are required.

* Do you plan to hold the collection in conjunction with a carnival, procession or other event?

Yes No

* Do you intend to offer anything for sale during the collection?

Yes No

Section 6 of 10

EXPENSES AND PAYMENT

* Will 100% of the proceeds of the collection be donated to a charity or used for charitable purposes?

Yes No

Statement Of Return

* Which of the following types of return will you submit, giving details of
proceeds and deductions?

Street collection only

Section 7 of 10

PREVIOUS APPLICATIONS

* Have you, or any person named in or associated with this application, previously applied for a similar licence or
registration? (check all that apply)

No

Yes - application granted

Yes - application granted and revoked

Yes - application refused

Application Granted 

Only provide details about the most recent application – unless stated otherwise in local guidance notes.

* Local authority applied to Kings Lynn and West Norfolk

* Date of licence/registration 16th Oct 2015

* Reference number 15/00847/CH_STR Page 98



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* Expiry date 16th Oct, 2015

Add another granted section

Section 8 of 10

CONVICTIONS

* Have you, or any person named in or associated with this application, been convicted of any crime or offence?

Yes No

Section 9 of 10

ADDITIONAL DETAILS

Provide any additional information which is required or relevant to your application (check for local guidance notes and 
conditions which may provide details of specific requirements in your area)

Section 10 of 10

DECLARATION
1

* 
I am aware that should a  Licence be granted to me the collection must take place in strict compliance with the house-to-
house colllection regulations and/or the street collection regulations as appropriate. I am aware that it is also necessary 
for me to submit a certified form of statement within 28 days of the collection taking place.

1

* 

I understand that the information I have provided, will be held by the Council on both computerised and manual files. 
This data may be made available on a public register if so required by relevant legislation. The data may also be disclosed 
to other departments within the Council and other organisations, but only in order to ensure compliance with relevant 
legislation, for identification purposes or to prevent or detect fraud or a crime.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name HEATHER POWELL

* Capacity NATIONAL CAMPAIGNS MANAGER

* Date 01 / 02 / 2016
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/street-collection-licence/blackpool/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

Page 99



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

< Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Next >

Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Blackpool
Application to licence a street collection
Police, Factories etc. (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 
1916

For help contact

licensing@blackpool.gov.uk

Telephone: 01253 478397 

* required information

Section 1 of 10

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference Blackpool 01/16 You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Anne-Marie

* Family name Wynne

* E-mail anne-marie.wynne@mariecurie.org.uk

Main telephone number 0161 255 2810 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby.

Applicant Business
* Is your business registered
in the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No

* Registration number 507597

* Business name Marie Curie
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

* VAT number GB none Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

* Legal status Charity or Association

Page 120



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business Fundraising Manager - North West

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Registered Address

* Building number or name 89

* Street Albert Embankment

District

* City or town London

County or administrative area

Postcode SE1 7TP

* Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 10

FURTHER DETAILS ABOUT THE APPLICANT

Please note: the applicant must be the organiser of the proposed collection

Former name(s) Lohan If currently or previously known by any other 
name(s), you must record them here.

Home Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

* Building number or name 

* Street

Di

* City or town Stockport

County or administrative area Greater Manchester

* Postcode SK4 

* Country United Kingdom

Further Details

* Date of birth / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

* Place of birth Stockport

Section 3 of 10

ORGANISATION WHICH IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COLLECTIONPage 121



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* Provide a brief description of the organisation and its objectives

We provide free care and support to people suffering from terminal illness, and their families, either in one of our hospices 
or in their own homes. We also provide educational and research facilities into terminal illness

* Are the proceeds of the collection to benefit this organisation?

Yes No

* Is this organisation a registered charity?

Yes No

* Registration number 207994

* What are the proceeds of the collection to be used for?

To raise funds to enable us to provide the services above

Section 4 of 10

CHARITY, FUND OR ORGANISATION TO BENEFIT FROM THE COLLECTION

* Is another organisation going to benefit from your collection?

Yes No

Section 5 of 10

TYPES OF COLLECTION

* What type(s) of collection will you be performing?

A street collection

A house-to-house collection

Both street and house-to-house collections

Street Collection

Check for local guidance notes and conditions before completing this section. Some of the questions may not be relevant to 
local circumstances or your responses may have to provide very specific information.

Where

* In what parts of this authority’s area do you intend to carry out the collection?

Blackpool Town Centre

When

* Preferred dates for the
collection 2nd April 2016

Alternative dates 9th April 2016

Page 122



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* During what hours of the
day will the collection be 
held?

9am to 8pm

Collectors

* How many people do you
plan to authorise as 
collectors?

40

* How will the collectors be identifiable? (provide details of badge, certificate of authority etc)

They will wear a Marie Curie tabard and carry a copy of the street collection permit. They will also have a Marie Curie display 
box containing the daffodil pins and/or a collecting tin

What

Check for local guidance notes which may clarify what is allowable in your area and whether additional permissions or 
licences are required.

* Do you plan to hold the collection in conjunction with a carnival, procession or other event?

Yes No

* Do you intend to offer anything for sale during the collection?

Yes No

Section 6 of 10

EXPENSES AND PAYMENT

* Will 100% of the proceeds of the collection be donated to a charity or used for charitable purposes?

Yes No

Statement Of Return

* Which of the following types of return will you submit, giving details of
proceeds and deductions?

Street collection only

Section 7 of 10

PREVIOUS APPLICATIONS

* Have you, or any person named in or associated with this application, previously applied for a similar licence or
registration? (check all that apply)

No

Yes - application granted

Yes - application granted and revoked

Yes - application refused

Application Granted 

Only provide details about the most recent application – unless stated otherwise in local guidance notes.

* Local authority applied to Liverpool

* Date of licence/registration 5th October 2015

* Reference number SC1360 Page 123



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* Expiry date 6th March 2016

Add another granted section

Section 8 of 10

CONVICTIONS

* Have you, or any person named in or associated with this application, been convicted of any crime or offence?

Yes No

Section 9 of 10

ADDITIONAL DETAILS

Provide any additional information which is required or relevant to your application (check for local guidance notes and 
conditions which may provide details of specific requirements in your area)

This collection is for part of the annual Marie Curie Great Daffodil Appeal

Section 10 of 10

DECLARATION
1

* 
I am aware that should a  Licence be granted to me the collection must take place in strict compliance with the house-to-
house colllection regulations and/or the street collection regulations as appropriate. I am aware that it is also necessary 
for me to submit a certified form of statement within 28 days of the collection taking place.

* 

I understand that the information I have provided, will be held by the Council on both computerised and manual files. 
This data may be made available on a public register if so required by relevant legislation. The data may also be disclosed 
to other departments within the Council and other organisations, but only in order to ensure compliance with relevant 
legislation, for identification purposes or to prevent or detect fraud or a crime.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Anne-Marie Wynne

* Capacity Fundraising manager - North West

* Date 07 / 01 / 2016
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/street-collection-licence/blackpool/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

Page 124



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number Blackpool 01/16

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

< Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Next >

Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Blackpool
Application to licence a street collection
Police, Factories etc. (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 
1916

For help contact

licensing@blackpool.gov.uk

Telephone: 01253 478397 

* required information

Section 1 of 10

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Khalil

* Family name Benkhalil

* E-mail khalil.benkhalil@pennyappeal.org

Main telephone number 07427662110 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby.

Applicant Business
* Is your business registered 
in the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No

* Is your business registered 
outside the UK?

Yes No

* Business name
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

* VAT number - Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

* Legal status Please select...

Page 131



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Business Address

* Building number or name

* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

* Country United Kingdom

If you have one, this should be your official 
address - that is an address required of you 
by law for receiving communications.

Section 2 of 10

FURTHER DETAILS ABOUT THE APPLICANT

Please note: the applicant must be the organiser of the proposed collection

Former name(s) If currently or previously known by any other 
name(s), you must record them here.

Home Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

* Building number or name 

* Street

District

* City or town

 West Yorkshire 

Bradford

County or administrative area

* Postcode

* Country     United 

KingdomFurther Details

* Date of birth / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

* Place of birth Libya

Section 3 of 10

ORGANISATION WHICH IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COLLECTIONPage 132



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* Provide a brief description of the organisation and its objectives

Penny Appeal works in over 30 crisis hit countries and runs projects to help families, orphans with shelter, food and 
medicinal purposes.

* Are the proceeds of the collection to benefit this organisation?

Yes No

* Is this organisation a registered charity?

Yes No

* Registration number 1128341

* What are the proceeds of the collection to be used for?

Feeding for £1 per meal in 30 crisis hit countries around the world

Section 4 of 10

CHARITY, FUND OR ORGANISATION TO BENEFIT FROM THE COLLECTION

* Is another organisation going to benefit from your collection?

Yes No

Section 5 of 10

TYPES OF COLLECTION

* What type(s) of collection will you be performing?

A street collection

A house-to-house collection

Both street and house-to-house collections

Street Collection

Check for local guidance notes and conditions before completing this section. Some of the questions may not be relevant to 
local circumstances or your responses may have to provide very specific information.

Where

* In what parts of this authority’s area do you intend to carry out the collection?

City Centre

When

* Preferred dates for the
collection 26/06/16

Alternative dates 25/06/16

Page 133



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* During what hours of the
day will the collection be 
held?

9:00-17:00

Collectors

* How many people do you
plan to authorise as 
collectors?

15

* How will the collectors be identifiable? (provide details of badge, certificate of authority etc)

The collectors will be wearing 'Penny Appeal' T-Shirts and will have iD badges

What

Check for local guidance notes which may clarify what is allowable in your area and whether additional permissions or 
licences are required.

* Do you plan to hold the collection in conjunction with a carnival, procession or other event?

Yes No

* Do you intend to offer anything for sale during the collection?

Yes No

Section 6 of 10

EXPENSES AND PAYMENT

* Will 100% of the proceeds of the collection be donated to a charity or used for charitable purposes?

Yes No

Statement Of Return

* Which of the following types of return will you submit, giving details of
proceeds and deductions?

Street collection only

Section 7 of 10

PREVIOUS APPLICATIONS

* Have you, or any person named in or associated with this application, previously applied for a similar licence or
registration? (check all that apply)

No

Yes - application granted

Yes - application granted and revoked

Yes - application refused

Section 8 of 10

CONVICTIONS

* Have you, or any person named in or associated with this application, been convicted of any crime or offence?

Yes No

Section 9 of 10 Page 134



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

ADDITIONAL DETAILS

Provide any additional information which is required or relevant to your application (check for local guidance notes and 
conditions which may provide details of specific requirements in your area)

Section 10 of 10

DECLARATION
1

* 
I am aware that should a  Licence be granted to me the collection must take place in strict compliance with the house-to-
house colllection regulations and/or the street collection regulations as appropriate. I am aware that it is also necessary 
for me to submit a certified form of statement within 28 days of the collection taking place.

1

* 

I understand that the information I have provided, will be held by the Council on both computerised and manual files. 
This data may be made available on a public register if so required by relevant legislation. The data may also be disclosed 
to other departments within the Council and other organisations, but only in order to ensure compliance with relevant 
legislation, for identification purposes or to prevent or detect fraud or a crime.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Khalil Benkhalil

* Capacity Regional Fundraising Manager of Penny 
Appeal

* Date 02 / 03 / 2016
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/street-collection-licence/blackpool/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

Page 135



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

< Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Next >

Page 136


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 23 FEBRUARY 2016
	3 PRIVATE HIRE AND HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVERS LICENCES
	Michael Kearns Report
	Kenneth Given Report
	PV0847 - Given and Wainwright
	Stephen Billington Report
	Gregorz Pawlaszczyk report
	Gregorz Pawlaszczyk - application forms
	Gregorz Pawlaszczyk - photos of damage to vehicles

	4 HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE LICENCE
	Aaron Wainwright report
	PV0847 - Given and Wainwright

	5 DONKEY DRIVER LICENCE
	Peter Gallagher Report

	6 APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT
	Appendix 6a
	RSPCA
	Trinity Hospice
	RNLI 20.08.16
	RNLI 11.09.16
	Salvation Army

	Appendix 6b
	Cancer Research UK
	Stephen Pierre 2016
	Futuresense
	Anne-Marie Wynne 02.04.2016
	Whitaker Dance
	Penny Appeal





